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July 9th, 2021 

 

Columbia County  

Building Department 
Post Office Box 1529 

Lake City, FL 32056-1529 

 

RE: Roof mounted PV system 

Jones Residence 

421 SE Alfred Markham St, 

Lake City, Fl 32025 

 

Dear Plans Reviewer, 

 

 

Per the request of the building department, the array has been moved 35 feet to the west, due to 

water table concerns. Please see revised sheet A-01 for updated array location. 

 

 

If there are any further questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

E. (Rick) Castillo, P.E, S.E, M.S.E.E. 

FL License #52590 

CASTILLO ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC 

407-289-2575 

WWW.CASTILLOPE.COM 

2925 W. STATE RD. 434, SUITE 111 

LONGWOOD, FL 32779 

 

Digitally signed 

by Ermocrates E 

Castillo 

Date: 2021.07.09 

17:33:14 -04'00'


